4/19/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMV3940Y & SLN4524M (grab) ON 15.04.2021
INS/IC/LAW/0117/2021 DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Mon 4/19/2021 8:54 AM

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

U 2 attachments (12 MB)
16042021162844-0001.pdf; 2021-04-15 19_45_28.184(Rear-camera) (online-video-cutter.com).mp4;

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMV3940Y and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Dhanya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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= Herving the region since 1987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 9:57 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMV3940Y & SLN4524M (grab) ON 15.04.2021
INS/IC/LAW/0117/2021 DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear All,

Please assign LKK

Best Regards,
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Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589623

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472

Email: lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

Sent by Iphone

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 5:20:15 PM

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMV3940Y & SLN4524M (grab) ON 15.04.2021
INS/IC/LAW/0117/2021 DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using the following motor surveyor:

* JP Knights Adjusters
* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 4:34 pm

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@jii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMV3940Y & SLN4524M ON 15.04.2021
INS/IC/LAW/0117/2021 DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Office In Charge,

Our customer, CHOO AI LING FELICIA owner was insured with AIG Insurance at the material time of the
accident. The 3rd party SLN4524M is insured with you at the material time of the accident.
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Our customer holds your insured driver liable for the accident and would like to claim against your insured driver.
On behalf of our customer, we hereby enquire whether you would like to have a Direct Settlement with our
customer.

Our customer's claiming for Cost Of Repair and Loss Of Rental @$100/Day.GIA Report / Estimate attached for
your action.

Best Regards,
Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589623

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472

Email: lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

Website: https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?

url=http%3 A%2F%2Fwww.tanchong.com%2F &amp;data=04%7C01%7Clawrenceteo%40tanchong.com%7C721d
eb829671464a470b08d900b8da9e%7C93580a54037b45e49a81c5499346eccb%7C0%7C0%7C637541617270802
851%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIliLCIBTil6Tk 1ThaWwilL.CJX
VCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&amp;sdata=gXwYtHJ2Demd TUfp3EV6GSIK0Y27kga%2BPn9a95hAKc0%3D&amp;r
eserved=0 :: https://apcO1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?

url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nissan.com.sg%2F &amp;data=04%7C01%7Clawrenceteo%40tanchong.com%7C721d
eb829671464a470b08d900b8da9e%7C93580a54037b45¢49a81c5499346eccb%7C0%7C0%7C637541617270802
851%7CUnknown%7CTWEpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4AwLjAWMDAILCJIQIjoiV2IuMzIiL CIBTil61k 1haWwil CJX
VCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&amp;sdata=LY 1jxQ4wsKIRn51jeVIDGJzeHIsCNgh7K3BxXQxWaf0%3D&amp;reser
ved=0

From: Singapore Printer

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>
Subject: Scan Data from FX-2ECDE2

Sent by: [lawrenceteo@tanchong.com]
Number of Images: 13
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: BT-TCMS-SVCADM-592607
Device Location:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or
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if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and
also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of
this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.
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